Lambrianakos, Peter

From: Satchwell, Matthew <Matthew.Satchwell@dlapiper.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 5:55 PM

To: Trials@USPTO.GOV

Cc: Blitzsafe-IPR; Steadman, Paul; evan.finkel@pillsburylaw.com;

tim.rawson@pillsburylaw.com; CG@BSKB.com; Lynde.Herzbach@bskb.com;
jimglass@quinnemanuel.com; brettwatkins@quinnemanuel.com;
lionel.lavenue@finnegan.com; Kai.Rajan@finnegan.com; Lambrianakos, Peter

Subject: Request for Authorization to File Motion to Expedite IPR2018-00090
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.
Dear PTAB,

| am counsel for petitioners in IPR2018-00090. | have copied lead and back up counsel for petitioners and fc
the presently-named patent owner, Blitzsafe.

This Petition, and the references and grounds included in it, are substantively identical to those included in th
Toyota Petition (IPR2016-00418) (the “Toyota IPR”), with which the following IPRs were joined: IPR2016-
01533, IPR2016-01557, and IPR2016-01560. The sole exception is that Petitioners here adopted the claim
constructions applied by the Board in the Toyota IPR and related IPRs. The Toyota IPR proceeded thr
hearing and was ready for determination and preparation of the final written decision when it was terminated
due to settlements reached.

Petitioners request authorization to file a motion to expedite this IPR2018-00090 to final written determinatior
based upon the complete, closed record from the Toyota IPR.

The petitioners are available for a conference call, if necessary, any time during the week of OQ@har£3-
the your convenience.

Best personal regards,

Matt Satchwell

Matthew Satchwell
Partner

T +1 312.368.2111
F +1 312.236.7516
M +1 312.731.4403
E matthew.satchwell@dlapiper.com
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DLA Piper LLP (US)

444 \W. Lake Street, Suite 900
Chicago, II§n9is 60606-0089
United St

www.dlapiper.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.
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